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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 1.58 PM

To: ‘Chad Silverman'
Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for

this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Chad Silverman [mailto:csilverman@cls-legal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 1:55 PM

To: corphelp
Cc: 'Chad Silverman'
Subject: Change of Address

To whom this may concern:

Please change the address for the following Corporation and Fictitious Name as follows:

Chad L. Silverman, PA
Document Number P07000121448
FEI/EIN Number 331189348

Principle Address:
2500 Quantum Lakes Drive., Suite 203
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Mailing Address:
3237 Clint Moore Road, Apt. 205
Boca Raton, FL. 33496

Fictitious Name:
Silverman Law Firm

Registration Number-GEEEEE2886256

Mailing Address:
3237 Clint Moore Road, Apt. 205
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Owner Information:

Chad L. Silverman, PA

2500 Quantum Lakes Drive., Suite 203
Boynton Beach, FL 33426
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